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Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added:  
 Removed:  
 Revised:  
 
Question and Answer 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
North Central Region 
 
NC01, 6243-08-00  
 
Q: Who prepared the ICE evaluation and conceptual alternatives for the intersection at CTH H? 

 
A: Traffic Analysis & Design, INC.  

 
Q: If the desirable roundabout alternative is selected, will the department or the consultant 

complete the street lighting for the roundabout? 
 

A: Consultant.  
 

Q: The consultant requirements note that “knowledge and experience with TPP’s” is required, but a 
plat is not noted as a deliverable or as provided by the department? Is a TPP required? If so, 
will it be prepared by the region or the consultant? 

 
A: If a TPP is required at CTH H, the consultant will be required to complete that work. 

 
Q: Will the railroad coordination at the crossing be completed by the department or the consultant? 
 
A: Department will coordinate with the RR and the consultant will incorporate the RR’s work into 

the plan. If an OCR hearing is needed the consultant will prepare and present testimony at the 
hearing under the direction of the Region Rail Coordinator. 

 
Q: Is the layout of the ‘desired roundabout’ a single lane or multilane roundabout?  

 
A: Single Lane. 
 
Northwest Region 
 
NW02, 7120-01-04  
 
Q: Please confirm if WisDOT Bureau of Structures would only be responsible for the final structure 

design elements where the consultant would be responsible for everything through preliminary 
structure approval. 
 

A: Bureau of Structures will be completing preliminary and final structure design. The consultant 
will be responsible for the Structure Survey Report, hydraulic analysis & the dam removal plan. 
Close coordination between Bureau of Structures and the consultant will be necessary in order 
to complete the preliminary design and hydraulics.  
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Southwest Region 
 
SW01, 5245-02-02  
 
Q: Will the field survey required for the structure survey reports and structure design be provided 

by the department or by the consultant? 
 

A:  The consultant 
 
Q: Will there be any need for geotechnical services by the Consultant for this project?  Or will 

geotech services be provided by WisDOT? 
 
A: The consultant will be responsible for providing the required geotechnical services for the 

structural design. 
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